From: Trishna Kerai [Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]
Sent: 26 June 2018 14:12

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: (DPS:1:CR:326592:9V) RE: Simon Cordell

Importance: High
Dear Lorraine,

That’s great news.
Enough time for us to apply for legal aid and have that arranged.

| doubt that they will arrange to assess him within the next 3 days, but if any issue, you can give Simon my
number and ask him to contact me whilst you’re away.

Have a good trip.
Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

Stuart Miller Solicitors

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

info @stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 26 June 2018 12:47

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Dear Trishna Kerai

Just would like to say thank you for all your help in this matter.
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